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CONFIDENTIAL

January 16,2018

ROBERT H. TEMBE,CKJIAN
ADMINISTRATOR & COUNSEL

Ms. Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountabilitv
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:
Re: File No. 2017lA-0167

The Commission has asked me to respond to your corespondence dated
December 26 and 27 ,2017 .

The Commission carefully considered your recent allegations concerning
the judge mentioned in your previous complaint. Your recent correspondence does not
contain any information that would change the Commission's decision dismissing your
earlier complaint. The issues you raise concerning the judge and her decisions can only
be determined by the courts.

As I previously advised you, since the Commission's records and
proceedings are confidential pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 45, with limited
exceptions that do not apply to dismissed complaints, I am unable to provide any
additional information concerning the Commission's consideration of your complaints.

Very truly yours,

.i3.M r!-,,u^Jean M. Savanyu


